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From: Tony.Banks@dom.com
Sent: Wednesday, April 23, 2008 3:33 PM
To: Laura Quinn; Alicia Williamson
Subject: time for a call tmw?

 
Laura, Alicia - have either of you determined if you're available tomorrow around 1030 for a high-level audit review call?  I 
can discuss what we have done as a review, what we're thinking as potential follow-up actions, and we would like to know 
your thoughts for what's next.  Is this appropriate timing for this?    
 
thanks - let me know and I'll set up a call-in # -  
 
Tony  

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally 
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or 
offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that 
effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone 
else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of 
the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic 
transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, 
and delete it. Thank you.  
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